CITY OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS
1800 MAIN STREET, COLUMBIA, SC 29201
OFFICE: 803-545-3470 FAX: 803-758-1013
procurement@columbiasc.net

November 30, 2020

PROJECT: Asphalt & Concrete Repair and Restoration IDC RFQu0002-20-21-BF
ADDENDUM NO. 2

Note: This Addendum answers questions posted in eBid.
The sign-in sheet for the Non-Mandatory Pre-submittal meeting/conference call held on
November 10, 2020 at 1:00 P.M. (ET) is attached.
Questions & Answers:
Q1) Paragraph E on page 39 states that there is a 10% DBE goal. Paragraph F on the same page states that
the DBE goal is N/A. Please clarify.
A1) The City has implemented an overall citywide 15% goal to encourage socially and economically
disadvantaged business participation. There is a compliance program associated with this project (Protégé
only for <$100k) but no subcontracting goals.
Q2) The Business Information Record for Subconsultants/Subcontractors is asking for a value for the work
they will do and a percentage of total contract. Is there a bid sheet with quantities?
A2) There is no bid sheet with quantities. This solicitation is a Request for Qualification and specific work
has not been identified, therefore, subcontracting goals has not been established. As the projects are
identified the successful contractor(s) will be provided with specific subcontracting goals.
Q3) In the Past Performance of Similar Projects, it states that the Similar Projects section has to be
completed within the past five years. The chart in the Evaluation Criteria states that the past projects has to
be within three years. Which is correct?
A3) A narrative of at least three similar projects completed within the last five (5) years shall be submitted.
Q4) Are the 3 projects descriptions to be provided as per Past Performance to Similar Projects section to
match the projects from the Reference Questionnaires?
A4) No, not necessarily; however, they must be relevant to the City’s project.

Q5) In subparagraph c in Experience, Qualifications and Technical Competence, you are asking for, I
assume, a list of projects similar to what entails that we have done in the last 5 years.
A5) Yes
a. How Many? A minimum of 3
b. You are asking for “proposed” team members that “had” key roles and what those roles were.
Please clarify if you want to know who had roles in the projects that were done or who will have
roles in obtaining this work. The individuals that will be performing the work under this RFQu.
Q6) How does the resumes and experience in Experience, Qualifications, and Technical Competence
subparagraphs a, b, c, and e differ? If seems that if you give the qualifications for one, it would be the same
for all. What are you looking for that is different?
A6) If a key individual was not working for your company 2 years ago and had extensive experience in this
specific type of work with a different company, that could be provided under and would be different from b.
This could also provide for different projects for key personnel working together and the experience of the
PM (d & e).
Q7) In the Experience, Qualifications and Technical Competence section, how does he subparagraph b’s
qualification and company experience differ from the company’s qualifications referencing relevant
experience and capabilities in the Executive Summary section?
A7) A summary is expected under Part C while specific job details and information should be provided
under Part D.
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City of Columbia
Procurement and Contracts Department
Pre-Proposal Meeting VENDOR Sign In Sheet
Asphalt & Concrete Repair and Restoration Indefinite Delivery Contract
RFQu-20-21-BF , November, 10 2020, 1:00 PM
Please Print Legibly
NAME

COMPANY

PHONE

EMAIL ADDRESS

Joni Peterson

AOS Specialty Contractors, Inc. 803-798-6831

joni@aossc.org

Mike Sweatt

AOS Specialty Contractors, Inc. 803-798-6831

Lynda Whiteside

Armstrong Contractors LLC 803-788-1190

mike@aossc.org
lynda@armstrongcontractors.com
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